
 

 

 
Health and Wellbeing Board 

Sub-Committee 

 
Date:  Friday 16 December 2022 
Time:  11.30 am 
Venue:  North Warwickshire Borough Council, South Street, 

Atherstone, CV9 1DE 
 
Membership 
Councillor Margaret Bell (Chair) 
Councillor Jeff Morgan 
Councillor Jerry Roodhouse 
Councillor Isobel Seccombe OBE 
Councillor Marian Humphreys 
Councillor Julian Gutteridge 
Councillor Howard Roberts 
Councillor Jo Barker 
Councillor Judy Falp 
 
Warwickshire County Council Officers: Shade Agboola and Nigel Minns 
 
Coventry and Warwickshire Integrated Care Board: Danielle Oum 
 
Provider Representatives: Russell Hardy (South Warwickshire NHS Foundation Trust and 
George Eliot Hospital NHS Trust), Dame Stella Manzie (University Hospitals Coventry & 
Warwickshire), Dianne Whitfield (Coventry and Warwickshire Partnership Trust) 
  
Healthwatch Warwickshire: Elizabeth Hancock 
 
NHS England: Julie Grant 
 
Police and Crime Commissioner: Emma Daniell (Deputy PCC) 
 
Items on the agenda: -  
  
1.   General 

 
 

 
(1) Apologies 
 

 
 

(2) Members' Disclosures of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary 
Interests 

 

 

 



 

Health and Wellbeing Board 
Friday 16 December 2022 

Page 2 
  

 

(3) Chair's Announcements 
 

 
 
2.   Adult Social Care Discharge Fund 2022/23 5 - 10 
 For the Health & Wellbeing Board’s Sub-Committee to note the 

conditions and reporting relating to the Adult Social Care Discharge 
Fund 2022/23 and to consider and approve the proposed local split of 
funding. 
 

 

 
 

Monica Fogarty 
Chief Executive 

Warwickshire County Council 
Shire Hall, Warwick 

 
 



 

Health and Wellbeing Board 
Friday 16 December 2022 

Page 3 
  

 

 
To download papers for this meeting scan here with your camera  

 
Disclaimers 
 
Webcasting and permission to be filmed 
Please note that this meeting will be filmed for live broadcast on the internet and can be viewed on 
line at warwickshire.public-i.tv. Generally, the public gallery is not filmed, but by entering the 
meeting room and using the public seating area you are consenting to being filmed. All recording 
will be undertaken in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders. 
 
Disclosures of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 
Members are required to register their disclosable pecuniary interests within 28 days of their 
election of appointment to the Council.  Any changes to matters registered or new matters that 
require to be registered must be notified to the Monitoring Officer as soon as practicable after they 
arise. 
 
A member attending a meeting where a matter arises in which they have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest must (unless they have a dispensation):  
 

• Declare the interest if they have not already registered it  
• Not participate in any discussion or vote  
• Leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with  
• Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 

the meeting  
 
Non-pecuniary interests relevant to the agenda should be declared at the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 
The public reports referred to are available on the Warwickshire Web 
https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1  
 
Public Speaking 
Any member of the public who is resident or working in Warwickshire, or who is in receipt of 
services from the Council, may speak at the meeting for up to three minutes on any matter within 
the remit of the Committee. This can be in the form of a statement or a question. If you wish to 
speak please notify Democratic Services in writing at least two working days before the meeting. 
You should give your name and address and the subject upon which you wish to speak. Full details 
of the public speaking scheme are set out in the Council’s Standing Orders.  
 
COVID-19 Pandemic 
Any member or officer of the Council or any person attending this meeting must inform Democratic 
Services if within a week of the meeting they discover they have COVID-19 or have been in close 
proximity to anyone found to have COVID-19. 
 
 

https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



Health and Wellbeing Board Sub-Committee 
 

16 December 2022 
 

Adult Social Care Discharge Fund 2022/23 
 

 
 Recommendations 

 
That the Health and Wellbeing Board Sub-Committee: 
 
1. Notes the conditions and reporting requirements relating to the Adult 

Social Care Discharge Fund 2022/23 and that decisions relating to this 
funding will be made in accordance with existing Better Care Fund 
governance; 
 

2. Supports the schemes and areas of focus set out in the Adult Social 
Care Discharge Fund Plan for 2022/23 for submission to NHS England 
and the Department for Health and Social Care;  

 
3. Authorises the Strategic Director for People to agree and finalise the 

Adult Social Care Discharge Fund Plan for 2022/23 in consultation with 
the Chief Executive Officer of NHS Coventry and Warwickshire 
Integrated Care Board; 

 
4. Notes that a further update will be provided to the Health and Wellbeing 

Board on the 11 January 2023.  
 
 

1. Executive Summary 

1.1 Details of the national £500 million Adult Social Care Discharge Fund 
announced by the Department for Health and Social Care (DHSC) on 22 
September were published on the 18 November 2022. The allocation for 
2022/23 (to 31 March 2023) to Warwickshire County Council Adult Social 
Care is £1.862m and to NHS Coventry and Warwickshire Integrated Care 
Board (ICB) is £6.715m. 

 Conditions of funding                                                                                                                        

1.2 The fund can be used flexibly on the interventions that best enable the 
discharge of patients from hospital to the most appropriate location for their 
ongoing care. 

1.3 Funding should prioritise those approaches that are most effective in freeing 
up the maximum number of hospital beds and reducing bed days lost within 
the funding available.  

Page 5

Page 1 of 5 Agenda Item 2



 Partnership working 
 
1.4 Local Authorities and Integrated Care Boards are expected to work together to 

provide a plan for spending the funding, which will be an addition to existing 
Better Care Fund plans. The plan should outline how the local authority plans 
to increase expenditure on discharge in comparison to their Better Care Fund 
plan.  
 

1.5 The portion of the funding that is allocated via Integrated Care Boards does 
not have a centrally set distribution to individual Health and Wellbeing Board 
areas. For Coventry and Warwickshire, this allocation is £6.715m of which, 
around £4m is expected to fund schemes in Warwickshire, with the balance 
for schemes in Coventry. In conjunction with the ICB, Warwickshire County 
Council has agreed an indicative list of schemes.  It must be noted that at the 
time of writing this report work continues to refine schemes across Coventry 
and Warwickshire. 

 
1.6 The Council and the ICB, following engagement with NHS trusts, have agreed 

the areas of focus below, with details and final amounts currently being 
confirmed:  
 
Strategic Objectives and Conditions which 
the scheme relates to 

Estimated Scheme  
Cost  

Home Care or Domiciliary Care £2,500,000 
Residential & Nursing Placements £2,200,000 
Domiciliary Care and Reablement in a Person's 
own Home (Rehab at Home) £300,000 

Other £250,000 
Assistive Technologies and Equipment £100,000 
Bed Based Intermediate Care Services £100,000 
Increase hours worked by existing workforce £100,000 
Reablement in a Person’s Own Home £70,000 
Local recruitment initiatives £50,000 
Total *c £5,670,000 

 
*It is expected when the schemes are finalised the total will amount to 
c£5.862m 
 

 Governance 
 
1.7 The conditions for use of the funding are set out as an addendum to the 

Government’s 2022-23 Better Care Fund (BCF) Policy Framework and 
Planning Requirements. This requires that funding should be pooled into local 
BCF agreements as an addition to existing section 75 arrangements. To 
enable this, the deadline to sign BCF section 75 agreements has been 
extended from 31 December 2022 to 31 January 2023. 
 

Page 6

Page 2 of 5



2. Financial Implications 
 

2.1 The estimated total amount of schemes in the Adult Social Care Discharge 
Fund Plan for 2022/23 for Warwickshire is £5.862m, as summarised below.  
This may change in the coming week and a further update will be provided to 
the Health and Wellbeing Board Sub-Committee on 16th December 2022 as 
appropriate. 
 
Adult Social Care Discharge Fund Allocation   
Warwickshire County Council £1,862,153 
C&W ICB (indicative) £4,000,000 
Total  £5,862,153 
 

2.2 The funding must be pooled into the Better Care Fund (BCF) and will be 
provided in 2 tranches – the first (40%) in December 2022, and the second 
(60%) by the end of January 2023 for areas that have provided a planned 
spending report and fortnightly activity data and have met the other funding 
conditions. 

2.3 Fortnightly activity reporting will be required with the first activity report to be 
submitted by 30th December 2022, with a review taking place in January 
2023.  

2.4 The funding can only be used up to 31st March 2023. The schemes in the 
Adult Social Care Discharge Fund Plan for 2022/23 do not commit the local 
authority to ongoing costs after 31st March 2023.  

 
3. Environmental Implications 
 
3.1 None. 

 
4. Supporting Information 

4.1 Along with returns on the number of care packages purchased, the fund will 
also be monitored using the following metrics: 

• the number of care packages purchased for care homes, domiciliary care 
and intermediate care.  

• the number of people discharged to their usual place of residence (existing 
BCF metric). 

• the absolute number of people ‘not meeting criteria to reside’ (and who 
have not been discharged). 

• the number of ‘bed days lost’ to delayed discharge by trust (from the 
existing weekly Acute sitrep return). 

• the proportion (%) of the bed base occupied by patients who do not meet 
the criteria to reside, by trust. 

 

Page 7

Page 3 of 5



5. Timescales associated with the decision and next steps 
 
5.1   

16 December 2022 Spending plans should be submitted to the DHSC and 
NHS England 

30 December 2022 Fortnightly activity reports to the DHSC and NHS 
England, setting out what activities have been 
delivered in line with commitments in the spending 
plan, commence 

31 January 2023 Amended Better Care Fund section 75 agreement to 
be in place and signed 

2 May 2023 A final spending report provided to the Department of 
Health and Social Care and NHS England as part of 
BCF end of year reporting 

 

5.2 As a condition of funding, all local authorities, Integrated Care Boards and 
NHS trusts will need to engage with a review in January 2023. Where there 
are significant challenges, local areas will be offered a package of support to 
encourage improvement. In these cases, the expectation will be that local 
areas will implement the recommendations provided by the support 
programme teams. 

5.3 There will also be an expectation that all Integrated Care Boards, NHS trusts 
and local authorities fulfil any existing data collections and continue to engage 
with data improvement programmes already under way. This forms part of the 
requirements for receiving the second tranche of funding. 

Appendices 
1. None. 
 
Background Papers 
1. None. 

 
 Name Contact Information 
Report Author Rachel Briden 

Integrated Partnership 
Manager 

rachelbriden@warwickshire.gov.uk  
 

Assistant Director Becky Hale  
Chief Commissioning 
Officer (Health and Care) 

beckyhale@warwickshire.gov.uk  

Strategic Director 
for People 

Nigel Minns 
 

nigelminns@warwickshire.gov.uk  

Portfolio Holder, 
Portfolio Holder for 
Adult Social Care 
and Health 

Councillor Margaret Bell 
 

margaretbell@warwickshire.gov.uk  

Page 8

Page 4 of 5

mailto:beckyhale@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:nigelminns@warwickshire.gov.uk
mailto:margaretbell@warwickshire.gov.uk


 
The report was circulated to the following members prior to publication: 
 
Local Member(s):  
Other members:   
 

Page 9

Page 5 of 5



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Adult Social Care Discharge Fund 2022/23

